From: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer <stewk@jea.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Maddie Milne;
Boyce, Gerri M. - Director Media Relations; ‘Banks Willis'

Subject: FW: Status Quo - Apr 15, 2019.pdf

Attachments: Status Quo - Apr 15, 2019.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Team,

| am not sure if | shared this from Aaron's dry-erase board. This is the outline for the deck he is building for the May
Board Meeting. Many of the slides (or data) don’t yet exist; but | wanted you all to have a heads-up on what he's
thinking. | asked him today how certain he was that we would be delivering in May; and he said to ask him again on
Monday (after Vogtle negotiations this week).Nothing for us to do at this point but finish cleaning-up and notating the
current presentation. k

Kerri Stewart

Vice President/Chief Customer Officer
Direct: (904) 665-4283

Mobile: (904) 962-9425

Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO <zahnaf@jea.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer <stewk@jea.com>
Subject: Status Quo - Apr 15, 2019.pdf






